From: Kevin R. Eberle

To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: Mystery houses
Date: Thursday, November 24, 2016 11:47:33 AM

Here is a definite possibility for the mystery streetscape. The Sanborn map before is from 1944. The
larger of those houses might have been 150 Ashley Ave. The two smaller houses would have been
154 and 156 Ashley Ave.

Today, Mill Street is, | think, Sabin Street. In about 1948, they were all bulldozed to make way for the
nursing college at St. Francis Xavier.

The pattern is a match, and that area would have been a racially mixed area in the early 20t
century. St. Francis bought the property a few years before demolishing the houses and used it as a
“nurses home” which, | think, was a dormitory/social hall for students.

Do you have any aerial photos from before 1948 that might at least confirm the very general
appearance of the block?

Kevin


mailto:keberle@charlestonlaw.edu
mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information, directly or indirectly, by persons or entities
other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete the material
from all computers in which it resides. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept responsibility for any
errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification
is required, please request a hard-copy version or contact us by phone. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author
and do not necessarily represent those of the Charleston School of Law.



